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Department of @Duation
REGION X - NORTIIERN MINDANAO

DIVISION OF MAU\]TBAII\Y CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDT'M
No. 185 , s.2024

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
ChiefEducation Supervisors, SGOD and CID
Education Program and Public Schools District Supervisors
All School Heads
All Others Concerned
This Division

From: Y

0ata

To:

Date:

Subject:

L. REYES,
Superinter#Lntslon

Aprit24,2024

PARTICIPATION TO TIIE TRAINING ON TIIE MATATAG CURRICULUM FOR
SCHOOL LEADERS IN THE REGION

l. Pursuant to Regional Memorandum 0188 s. 2024 re: Training on the MATATAG
Curriculum for School Leaders and Teachers in the Region and Regional Memorandum no. 055 s.

2024 titled Chonges of the Schedule of activities related to trdining in the MATATAG C.urriculum for
the School Leaders and Teacher in the Region, this office hereby informs the field for the participation
ofthe Division Personnel and School Heads scheduled on May 20-2412024 nthe venue to be arranged
by the Regional Offrce. Attached is the list of the participants for reference.

2. For inquiries, please contact Ralph T. Quirog, Chief Educalion Supenisor,
Cuniculum Implemenldion Division. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is

desired.

Copy fumished.
Records Unit
PSDS/VGSM

'g'
Address: Sayre Hi-wa% Purok 6, Casisan& Malaybalay City

Telefax No.: 088-314-0O94; Telephone No.: 088-813-1246

Email Address: malaybalay.city@depedgq .pI e
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Department of @lutation
REGION X - NORTHERN MINDANAO

DTVISION OF MAI.A]TBN^AY CITY

Enclosure I of Division Memorandum _s. 2024

LIST OF MATATAG REGIONAL TRAINING PARTICIPANTS

Participants Grade Levels Subiect
l. Lorenzo O. Capacio PMT
2. Ralph T. Quirog
3. Rulyn Cnrsio Kindergarten

4. Imelda Bentillo

5. Leny G. Ama

Grade I6. Jovy Molina

7. Amor Celeste Roias

8. Noel A. Tan Nery

9. Evemold C. Berial

Grade 4

English

10. Maria EIla S. Rabino

I l. Vincent M. Cabaline Mathematics

12. Liza G. Balintongog Science

13. Demie Pabillaran

14. Ricky Barcena MAPEH

15. Gina Ouilaton

16. Vireillin R. Pizaro AP

17. Roy Sumanduran

18. Perlita Borgof,os GRMC

19. AL Grant Tortula

20. Nyms Docdocil EPP

21. Jose B. Cruz

Grade 7

English

22. Maria Concepcion S. Reyes Filipino

23. Mary Lagunday

24. Rosabella Onipa Mathematics

25. Purisima J. Yap

26. Analy L. Ocier Science

27. Janryl Louis Okit

28. Sharon Mae A. Bongocan MAPEH

29. Ranier Rosaleios

30. Vicente G. San Miguel AP

3 l. Rosie A. Salupado Values Education

32. Maitele B. Israel

33. Dindo G. Gabales TLE

34. Glenn Gambi


